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Ryan Mulvey

From: Kelton, Cindy (Federal) <ckelton@doc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:50 AM

To: Ryan Mulvey

Subject: Cause of Action FOIA Appeal - Request No. 2016-001453 - Acknowledgement

eneral
Couns
el for
Litigat
ion,
Emplo
yment
and
Oversi
ght

U.S. Department of Commerce
14th and Constitution Avenue NW Room 5898-C

Washington, DC 20230

Dear Mr. Mulvey:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552) (FOIA) appeal email dated
September 26, 2016. In accordance with the FOIA and Departmental regulations, a final determination will be
issued by the Assistant General Counsel for Litigation, Employment and Oversight. Your appeal has been
assigned to Counsel.

If you have any questions about this matter, you may contact me at the above address or at 202-482-5772.

Thanks,

Cindy Kelton
Administrative Assistant
Department of Commerce
Office of General Counsel
LEO/FOIA Group
202-482-8103
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be
confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received
this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to

a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its
contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

From: Ryan Mulvey [mailto:ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 12:59 PM

To: Appeals, FOIA <foiaappeals@doc.gov>

Cc: Patterson, Amanda (Federal) <Amanda.Patterson@noaa.gov>
Subject: Cause of Action FOIA Appeal - Request No. 2016-001453

Dear Appeals Officer:

Please find attached to this e-mail an administrative appeal of FOIA request No. 2016-001453, which was submitted to
NOAA on July 13, 2016.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Ryan Mulvey

cc: Amanda Patterson, NOAA FOIA
Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel

Cause of Action Institute

1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006

(0) 202.400.2729 / (c) 202.603.7698
Ryan.Mulvey@causeofaction.org

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State and the District of Columbia
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Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is intended
only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete
the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.
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